
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, August 7, 2023 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 

a. July 17, 2023 City Council Minutes 
b. August 7, 2023 Check and EFT Summary 
c. August 1, 2023 Payroll Summary 
d. Resolution 23-15 Accepting Donation 
e. Lions Club Temp Gambling Permit Application 9-29-23 
f. Lions Club Temp Liquor License Application 9-29-23 



g. St. Bernard’s Temp Liquor License Application 10-7-23 
6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 

i. Chief Chad Vos, Cologne Fire & Rescue 
1. Fire Department Probation Promotions 
2. Grass Rig 

ii. Ordinance 150-Y  
7. BOARD REPORTS 

a. Village Parkway  
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS 

August 18 & 19 Friday & Saturday Firehouse Drive-in 
August 21  Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 



 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 17, 2023 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Councilmembers Lenzen and 
Szaroletta were present.  Also present were City Administrator Jesse Dickson, City 
Clerk Michelle Morrison, City Engineer Jake Saulsbury and City Planner Cindy Nash.  
Councilmembers Bruss and Kells were absent. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Mayor Lein asked that the agenda be amended moving under new business Item b 
Winkler Crossing 5th to item a and putting the transportation study as item b. Item c. 
Accessory Structure Ordinance removed from agenda.  Motion by Councilmember -
Lenzen to adopt the agenda as amended, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  
Motion carried 3-0. 
 



4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 

a. June 20, 2023 City Council Minutes 
b. July 17, 2023 Check and EFT Summary 
c. July 4, 2023 Payroll Summary 
d. July 18, 2023 Payroll Summary 
e. Q2 CFD Payroll Summary 
f. Resolution 23-15 PSIG Grant Application 

 
Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to approve the consent agenda, second by 
Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 

5. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 
a. Winkler Crossing 5th Addition 

i. B&M Plan Review Comments 6-22-23 
ii. Collaborative Planning Comment Memo 7-9-23 

iii. Collaborative Planning Staff Report 7-10-23 
iv. Resolution 23-16 Amending PUD 
v. Resolution 23-17 Approving Final Plat Winkler 5th 

vi. Resolution 23-18 Approving DA Winkler 5th 
vii. Winkler 5th Developer’s Agreement  

 
City Planner Cindy Nash reviewed her memo and the resolutions before the Council, 
noting that the Planning Commission had reviewed the PUD amendment and 
recommended Council approval.  After discussion Councilmember Lenzen made a 
motion to adopt Resolution 23-16 Amending PUD, second by Councilmember 
Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0. 
Councilmember Lenzen made a motion to adopt Resolution 23-18 Approving the 
Developers Agreement for Winkler 5th, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion 
carried 3-0. 

 
b. Cologne Area Transportation Study  

Jack Corkle of WSB came before the Council asking for final approval of the Cologne 
Area Transportation Study that had been discussed at length at the June 20th City 
Council meeting.  After discussion Mayor Lein asked the council if they had any further 
questions, there being none, Councilmember Lenzen made a motion to adopt the 
Transportation Study, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
 
 
 



1. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
Planning Commission Chair Bernie Shambour questioned the Council on changes they 
made to the Accessory Structure Ordinance Amendment proposal that differed from the 
proposal the Planning Commission had reviewed and sent to the Council 
recommending approval, specifically removing a table of information.  Mr. Shambour 
questioned why the Council unilaterally changed an amendment to an ordinance without 
public comment and questioned why the change was not sent back to the Planning 
Commission for review.  City Planner, Cindy Nash explained that the City Council does 
have the authority to make changes and is not required to adopt ordinances that have 
been recommended.  Mr. Shambour stated he had never seen such a unilateral action 
taken by the Council before. 
 

2. BOARD REPORTS 
a. June 2023 Sheriff’s Report 
b. Q2 2023 Sheriff’s Report 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
4. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
5.  ADJOURN 

Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adjourn at 7:15 PM, second by Councilmember 
Lenzen.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 

 

 

____________________    _______________________ 
Michelle Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 
 

 

 



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF COLOGNE 08/03/23 12:48 PM

Page 1

Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff
Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Checking

1372e ENGEL WATER TESTING INC. 7/14/2023 $180.00 Water Samples

1374e MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER 7/17/2023 $124.12 2140 N Village Parkway

1375e IRS 7/17/2023 $0.05 Balance Due on Q2 941

1376e MONEY MOVERS INC. 7/18/2023 $14.00 July 2023 fees

1377e METRONET 7/18/2023 $174.54 Phones

1378e MN VALLEY TESTING LABS 7/19/2023 $190.85 Water Analysis

1379e PREMIUM WATERS, INC. 7/19/2023 $89.97 CCC Drinking Water -

1380e XCEL ENERGY 7/20/2023 $9,728.55 701 Lake St W

1381e MID COUNTY CO-OP 7/21/2023 $424.55 24D

1383e QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC 7/24/2023 $275.25 Service Call Hazelwood Lift Station

1384e VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN 7/24/2023 $2,244.10 CFD Lithium Ion Battery

1385e JOSTAN SERVICES, INC. 7/24/2023 $1,529.73 CCC Cleaning - July

1389e NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC 7/27/2023 $135.23 Fitness Center Cable TV August

1390e ANDYS LAWN & SNOW 7/28/2023 $235.00 Monthly Lawn Service - Aug

1391e DAVIS  EQUIPMENT CORPORATI 8/1/2023 $120.64 Mower Wheel and parts

1392e GRAINGER 8/1/2023 $43.69 PW Suplies

1393e TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC 8/1/2023 $1,301.60 August IT Support

1394e TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC 8/1/2023 $828.00 Annual IT Support CFD Relief Assn

1395e BROADBAND CORP 8/1/2023 $24.95 WWTP Internet Aug

1396e MID COUNTY CO-OP 8/1/2023 $447.69 Kerosene

1397e DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT 8/2/2023 $433.77 CFD Materials for Repairs

1398e ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. 8/2/2023 $371.25 Publish Ordinance 172

1399e GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRA 8/2/2023 $553.22 CCC Hvac Repair HP#1

1400e SECURITY CARD MEMBER SER 8/2/2023 $5,149.83 Repairs Water Plant

1401e QUALITY PROPANE 8/3/2023 $832.50 Dust Coat Glad Days

1402e MINI BIFF INC 8/3/2023 $986.00 Glad Days

28291 ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICA 8/7/2023 $74.75 CFD Replacement Clips

28292 SAMUEL ANDERSON 8/7/2023 $120.00 Event Security 7/29/2023

28293 ASH TREE TREATMENTS PLUS 8/7/2023 $1,707.00 12 Tree Treatments

28294 CARVER COUNTY 8/7/2023 $207.27 Q2 Police OT

28295 TOM CLABO 8/7/2023 $240.00 Event Security 7/29/2023

28296 DWK CLEAN WATER SERVICES, 8/7/2023 $960.00 WWTP Monthly Water Testing - July

28297 EIDEN ELECTRIC 8/7/2023 $75.00 Replace Fan in Bathroom

28298 JO EIDEN 8/7/2023 $50.00 Deposit Refund

28299 EMERGENCY TECHNICAL DECO 8/7/2023 $2,960.50 CFD Turnout

28300 LISA FLANNERY 8/7/2023 $50.00

28301 RICARDO FLORES 8/7/2023 $1,000.00 Deposit Refund

28302 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC) 8/7/2023 $94.50 Locates - July

28303 HAWKINS, INC 8/7/2023 $7,551.76 Chlorine Cylinder

28304 HKGi 8/7/2023 $1,111.25 Downtown Redevelopment Plan

28305 ANGELA JACQUE 8/7/2023 $50.00 Deposit Refund

28306 MITCHELL MARVAN 8/7/2023 $120.00 Event Security July 16

28307 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P 8/7/2023 $5,387.15 Winkler Crossing 4th

28308 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHOR 8/7/2023 $289,800.00 MPFA-DWRF-L-042-FY17

28309 MP NEXLEVEL LLC 8/7/2023 $500.00 Payment taken in error 19112227 Refund

28310 MUNICIPAL EMER SERVICES IN 8/7/2023 $11,653.84 CFD Cabinet for Gear Drying

28311 N & J SERVICES 8/7/2023 $785.00 CCC - Event Cleaning July 15, 2023

28312 NCPERS Group Life Ins 8/7/2023 $80.00 Employee Life Insurance - August

28313 SECURITY BANK 8/7/2023 $5,584.50 Interest on Equipment Loan 403632

28314 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC 8/7/2023 $697.32 CFD 1991 Blazer Repairs

28315 JOSE URZA 8/7/2023 $650.25 Deposit Refund less set up fee and add'l cleani

28316 VESSCO, INC. 8/7/2023 $2,019.00 Booster Pump Repairs

28317 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC 8/7/2023 $160.00 Speed Sign Control Repairs



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF COLOGNE 08/03/23 12:48 PM

Page 2

Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff
Name Check Date Check Amt

Total Checks $360,128.17

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2023' and [period] in (7,8))) and (Source in 
('071823Engel','071823MVEC','071823IRS941','071423MM','071823Metronet','071723MVTL','071823Pr
emium','072023Xcel','072123MidCounty','080723cr','072523QualityFLow','072423CFDVISA','072423Jost
an','072723Nuvera','072823Andys','073123Davis','073123Grainger','080123Techstar','080123TechstarR
elief','080123Broadband','080123MidCounty','080223Diversified','080223ECM','080223Gilbert','080223VI
saCity','080323QualityPropane','080323MiniBiff'))

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 1

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

1372 e 07/14/23 ENGEL WATER TESTING INC.

$180.00 Water SamplesAnalysis 26721E 601-49400-311

$180.00Total

1374 e 07/17/23 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$74.62 2140 N Village ParkwayElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$49.50 2043 Village Parkway LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$124.12Total

1375 e 07/17/23 IRS

$0.05 Balance Due on Q2 941FICA Tax WithholdingG 101-21703

$0.05Total

1376 e 07/18/23 MONEY MOVERS INC.

$14.00 July 2023 feesProfessional Srvs (GENEE 101-45100-300

$14.00Total

1377 e 07/18/23 METRONET

$174.54 PhonesCommunications (GENERE 101-43100-320

$174.54Total

1378 e 07/19/23 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

$190.85 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1207340E 602-49450-311

$190.85Total

1379 e 07/19/23 PREMIUM WATERS, INC.

$89.97 CCC Drinking Water -Office Supplies (GENERAE 101-43100-200

$89.97Total

1380 e 07/20/23 XCEL ENERGY

$0.00 701 Lake St WElectric UtilitiesE 101-41940-381

$555.18 Louis HallElectric UtilitiesE 101-42210-381

$0.00 201 BentonElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$0.00 1108 Village Pkwy Street LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$0.00 3002 Gold Nuggett DrElectric UtilitiesE 101-45200-381

$0.00 Well #3Electric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$5,210.65 WWTPElectric UtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$0.00 115 Paul Ave SElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$0.00 Cologne Community CenterElectric UtilitiesE 101-45100-381

$14.89 PW Maintenance BldgElectric UtilitiesE 101-41940-381

$133.88 Tennis Courts - Lions ParkElectric UtilitiesE 101-45200-381

$0.00 Storage ShedElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$0.00 2224 NaplesElectric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$1,690.46 Street LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$135.78 Public Works FacilityElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$705.84 Bldg by Water Tower, Water Tower, Well 1&2Electric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$1,281.87 All Lift StatlionsElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$9,728.55Total

1381 e 07/21/23 MID COUNTY CO-OP



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 2

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$247.50 Grass SeedChemicals and Chem Pro 17272E 101-45200-216

$123.95 24DChemicals and Chem Pro 17324E 101-45200-216

$53.10 Soil SampleAnalysis 7680E 602-49450-311

$424.55Total

1383 e 07/24/23 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC

$275.25 Service Call Hazelwood Lift StationRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 45178E 602-49450-404

$275.25Total

1384 e 07/24/23 VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK

$95.19 CFD Lithium Ion BatteryRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$212.23 CFD Lithium Ion BatteryRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$144.99 Rapid ChargerRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$79.99 High Low HeadlightsRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$14.96 CFD Active 911Communications (GENERE 101-42230-320

$1,540.00 Online TrainingTraining and InstructionE 101-42220-208

$98.49 CFD SuppliesOperating Supplies (GENE 101-42210-210

$43.25 CFD SuppliesRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$15.00 CFD Late FeeAuditing and Acct g ServicE 101-42200-301

$2,244.10Total

1385 e 07/24/23 JOSTAN SERVICES, INC.

$1,529.73 CCC Cleaning - JulyRepairs/Maint Buildings 9035E 101-45100-401

$1,529.73Total

1389 e 07/27/23 NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC

$135.23 Fitness Center Cable TV AugustDues and SubscriptionsE 101-45100-433

$135.23Total

1390 e 07/28/23 ANDYS LAWN & SNOW

$235.00 Monthly Lawn Service - AugContractual Services 26299E 101-41400-312

$235.00Total

1391 e 08/01/23 DAVIS  EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

$120.64 Mower Wheel and partsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 17980E 101-45200-404

$120.64Total

1392 e 08/01/23 GRAINGER

$43.69 PW SupliesOperating Supplies (GEN 9765228201E 602-49450-210

$43.69Total

1393 e 08/01/23 TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC

$325.40 August IT SupportContractual Services 68880E 101-43100-312

$325.40 August IT SupportOther Professional Servic 68880E 101-42200-310

$325.40 August IT SupportContractual Services 68880E 602-49450-312

$325.40 August IT SupportContractual Services 68880E 101-41400-312

$1,301.60Total

1394 e 08/01/23 TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC

$828.00 Annual IT Support CFD Relief AssnOther Professional Servic 68879E 101-42200-310

$828.00Total



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 3

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

1395 e 08/01/23 BROADBAND CORP

$24.95 WWTP Internet AugCommunications (GENERE 602-49450-320

$24.95Total

1396 e 08/01/23 MID COUNTY CO-OP

$36.15 KeroseneMotor Fuels 16947E 101-43100-212

$333.15 Cornerstone/Class ActChemicals and Chem Pro 7749E 101-45200-216

$78.39 Drive XLR8Chemicals and Chem Pro 7775E 101-45200-216

$447.69Total

1397 e 08/02/23 DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING

$165.00 RPZ Valve Testing 107 JohnContractual Services 36811E 601-49400-312

$232.50 CCC Mens Bathroom Urinal RepairRepairs/Maint Buildings 36821E 101-45100-401

$36.27 CFD Materials for RepairsRepairs/Maint Buildings 36845E 101-42210-401

$433.77Total

1398 e 08/02/23 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.

$270.00 NYA GuidePrint/Publications (GENE 956648E 101-41400-350

$101.25 Publish Ordinance 172Print/Publications (GENE 957172E 101-41400-350

$371.25Total

1399 e 08/02/23 GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

$553.22 CCC Hvac Repair HP#1Repairs/Maint Buildings 234168E 101-45100-401

$553.22Total

1400 e 08/02/23 SECURITY CARD MEMBER SERVICE

$470.40 Repairs Water PlantRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 601-48930-404

$77.28 Monthly Adobe SubscriptionComputer Software/HardwE 101-41400-207

$547.20 Annual Dues JD International City Managers 
Association

Dues and SubscriptionsE 101-41400-433

$43.82 PW SuppliesMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$149.25 Replacement Exhaust FanMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$67.55 Cleaning SuppliesMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$23.60 Spray PaintOperating Supplies (GENE 101-43100-210

$35.10 Water Samples MailingMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$1,300.00 Desktop Computer and Setup CFDCapital Outlay (GENERALE 101-42200-500

$2,107.20 2nd Qtr SurchargesDues and SubscriptionsE 101-42400-433

$22.17 Nameplate Jenna McInnisOffice Supplies (GENERAE 101-41400-200

$40.99 Senior TreatsMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-46200-430

$87.00 Mulch for ParksMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$163.60 Parks Trash BagsRefuse/Garbage DisposalE 101-45200-384

$14.67 Avery Business CardsOffice Supplies (GENERAE 101-41400-200

$5,149.83Total

1401 e 08/03/23 QUALITY PROPANE

$832.50 Dust Coat Glad DaysContractual Services 4284979E 101-43100-312

$832.50Total

1402 e 08/03/23 MINI BIFF INC

$986.00 Glad DaysOther Professional Servic 142402E 101-45200-310



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 4

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$986.00Total

28291 08/07/23 ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

$74.75 CFD Replacement ClipsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 21579E 101-42230-404

$74.75Total

28292 08/07/23 SAMUEL ANDERSON

$120.00 Event Security 7/29/2023Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312

$120.00Total

28293 08/07/23 ASH TREE TREATMENTS PLUS

$1,707.00 12 Tree TreatmentsOther Professional Servic 288E 101-45200-310

$1,707.00Total

28294 08/07/23 CARVER COUNTY

$207.27 Q2 Police OTOther Professional Servic SHERI00374E 101-42110-310

$207.27Total

28295 08/07/23 TOM CLABO

$120.00 Event Security 7/29/2023Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312

$120.00 Event Securit 7/16/2023Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312

$240.00Total

28296 08/07/23 DWK CLEAN WATER SERVICES, LLC

$960.00 WWTP Monthly Water Testing - JulyContractual Services 723E 602-49450-312

$960.00Total

28297 08/07/23 EIDEN ELECTRIC

$75.00 Replace Fan in BathroomRepairs/Maint Buildings 2023125E 101-43100-401

$75.00Total

28298 08/07/23 JO EIDEN

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28299 08/07/23 EMERGENCY TECHNICAL DECON

$618.75 CFD TurnoutContractual Services 629E 101-42230-312

$460.00 CFD TurnoutContractual Services 661E 101-42230-312

$460.00 CFD TurnoutContractual Services 711E 101-42230-312

$745.25 CFD TurnoutContractual Services 788E 101-42230-312

$676.50 CFD TurnoutContractual Services 838E 101-42230-312

$2,960.50Total

28300 08/07/23 LISA FLANNERY

$50.00DepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28301 08/07/23 RICARDO FLORES

$1,000.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$1,000.00Total

28302 08/07/23 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC)



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 5

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$94.50 Locates - JulyOther Professional ServicE 101-43100-310

$94.50Total

28303 08/07/23 HAWKINS, INC

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderChemicals and Chem Pro 6524896E 602-49450-216

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderChemicals and Chem Pro 6525635E 602-49450-216

$381.96 ChemicalsChemicals and Chem Pro 6538756E 601-48930-216

$7,149.80 ChecmicalsChemicals and Chem Pro 6540278E 602-49450-216

$7,551.76Total

28304 08/07/23 HKGi

$1,111.25 Downtown Redevelopment PlanOther Professional Servic 023-013-3E 101-41910-310

$1,111.25Total

28305 08/07/23 ANGELA JACQUE

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28306 08/07/23 MITCHELL MARVAN

$120.00 Event Security July 16Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312

$120.00Total

28307 08/07/23 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP

$3,749.15 Misc LawLegal Fees 168008E 101-41600-304

$630.00 Winkler Crossing 4thLegal Fees 168009E 101-41600-304

$41.75 Misc Employment LawLegal Fees 168010E 101-41600-304

$167.00 Employee HandbookLegal Fees 168011E 101-41600-304

$150.30 209 Playhouse St ELegal Fees 168012E 101-41600-304

$45.00 Lions Park AcquisitionLegal Fees 168293E 101-41600-304

$141.95 214 Playhouse St ELegal Fees 168294E 101-41600-304

$462.00 Winkler Crossing 5thLegal Fees 168295E 101-41600-304

$5,387.15Total

28308 08/07/23 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY

$29,155.00 MPFA-DWRF-L-042-FY17InterestE 601-48930-610

$2,645.00 MPFA-14-0040-R FY15InterestE 601-48920-610

$216,000.00 MPFA-DWRF-L-042-FY17Bonds Payable-PFA WTFG 601-23001

$42,000.00 MPFA-14-0040-R FY15Bonds Payable-PFAG 601-23000

$289,800.00Total

28309 08/07/23 MP NEXLEVEL LLC

$500.00 Payment taken in error 19112227 RefundMiscellaneous RevenuesR 101-00000-36200

$500.00Total

28310 08/07/23 MUNICIPAL EMER SERVICES INC

$2,165.85 CFD - 4 PRO NighthawksCapital Outlay (GENERAL 899945E 101-42230-500

$9,487.99 CFD Cabinet for Gear DryingCapital Outlay (GENERAL 901294E 101-42230-500

$11,653.84Total

28311 08/07/23 N & J SERVICES

$785.00 CCC - Event Cleaning July 15, 2023Professional Srvs (GENE 232E 101-45100-300



Batch: 
071823Engel,071823MVEC,071823IRS941,071423MM,071823Metronet,071723MVTL,071823Premium,072023Xcel,072123MidCounty,
080723cr,072523QualityFLow,072423CFDVISA,072423Jostan,072723Nuvera,072823Andys,073123Davis,073123Grainger,080123Tech
star,080123TechstarRelief,080123Broadband,080123MidCounty,080223Diversified,080223ECM,080223Gilbert,080223VIsaCity,08032

3QualityPropane 080323MiniBiff

Page 6

08/03/23 12:48 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$785.00Total

28312 08/07/23 NCPERS Group Life Ins

$32.00 Employee Life Insurance - AugustEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 101-41400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AugustEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 601-49400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AugustEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 602-49450-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AugustEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 101-43100-130

$80.00Total

28313 08/07/23 SECURITY BANK

$3,465.00 Interest on Equipment Loan 403632InterestE 301-47000-610

$2,119.50 Interest on Equipment Loan 403631InterestE 301-47000-610

$5,584.50Total

28314 08/07/23 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC

$697.32 CFD 1991 Blazer RepairsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 53038E 101-42230-404

$697.32Total

28315 08/07/23 JOSE URZA

$650.25 Deposit Refund less set up fee and add'l cleaning 
charge

DepositsG 101-22000

$650.25Total

28316 08/07/23 VESSCO, INC.

$2,019.00 Booster Pump RepairsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 091557E 602-49470-404

$2,019.00Total

28317 08/07/23 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC

$160.00 Speed Sign Control RepairsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 2488E 101-43100-404

$160.00Total

10100   Checking $360,128.17

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

101 GENERAL FUND $45,179.29

301 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE $5,584.50

601 WATER FUND $291,719.20

602 SEWER FUND $17,645.18

$360,128.17



Employee  13,657.78$      August 1, 2023 Payroll
IRS 5,144.16$        August 1, 2023 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 885.54$           August 1, 2023 Payroll
PERA 2,438.81$        August 1, 2023 Payroll

 Total 22,126.29$      

City of Cologne Payroll
1-Aug-23



CITY OF COLOGNE 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-15 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Cologne, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real 
and personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is 
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Cologne and its citizens 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and 

 
WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set 

forth below to the City: 
 

Name of Donor Amount 
 

The Alvin and Viola Johnson Fund of 
InFaith Community Foundation   $3,481.76 
KCE Farm, Inc      $300.00 
Vernetta Schwichtenberg        $20.00 
  

 

WHEREAS, The Alvin and Viola Johnson Fund of InFaith Community Foundation is donating 
$3,481.76 and KCE Farm, Inc is donating $300.00 

 
WHEREAS, The Alvin and Viola Johnson Fund of InFaith Community Foundation and KCE 

Farm Inc. is requesting the full amount be used for the Cologne Fire Department general expenditures; 
and  

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that this is appropriate, and the City will accept this 
donation. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLOGNE, 

MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The donation described above is accepted and shall be used for the purposes described. 
2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging 

the City’s receipt of the donor’s donation. 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cologne, Minnesota on Monday August 7, 2023. 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Matt Lein 
Mayor 

Attested: 
 
 

 

Michelle Morrison 
City Clerk 

 
M/   

 
 

Lein   

 
 

Szaroletta   

 
 

Kells   

 

S/   Bruss   Lenzen   










	City Council Agenda August 7, 2023
	July 17, 2023 City Council Minutes
	August 7 Checks and EFT Payments 
	_Check Detail Register©
	August 1, 2023 Payroll Summary
	Sheet1

	Res No 23-15 Accepting Donation
	CITY OF COLOGNE RESOLUTION NO. 23-15
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLOGNE, MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS:
	M/

	Approve Temp Liq lic Cologne Lions BIngo
	Approve Gambling License COlogne Lions Bingo Sept 29,20233
	Approve Temporary Liquor License for St. Bernards Chili Feed October 7, 2023

